Roy M. Eidal, Owner r. O. BOX 1290
H. E. Shillander, PHONE, 2-3050
Business Manager . 2-5228

ROYAL DEVELOPMENT COMPANY

616 CENTRAL AVENUE S E
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

Novermber 13, 1957

31?0 EH“.GI‘:T Cl A.F Old

Supervisor, Dietrict #3

N, !f. Cil Conservatlion Commigsion
120 Zest Chaco

Aztec, Nev llexico

Dear Mr. Arnold: Subjeet: Royal #1 Douthit
S8 SE Section 33
7-28-~-N, R-13-

1ving to your letter of November 7, we are enclos-

Renlying ,

ing the f0110W1

(1) Cony, in duplicate, of our Notice of Intention to
dril? the zbove well.

(2) Twvo conies of Survey, which wa= prepared, signed
and sealed by James P. Leece, as filed with U.J.J.S.,
together with what ceems to be a new form Tor the

same purpose (encloced in quadruplicete). The
screare dedicated to this well is the SE/4, con-
taining 160 acres.

(3) Form C-110 in cuintuplicate.

(4) Form C-104 in cuadruplicate.

No econtract for the cale of gesz or c¢lil from thi- tell
hag ac yet been signed, although we antlcipate we will
sign uvp with El1 Paco, at leaet Tor the ges.

We 2lso enclose copy of the potential test made by

¥r. . G. Stiles of Geo Zlectric, Inc. Will additiona
conies of thicg test report be necegsary?




Mr, Emery C. Arnold -2= 11/13/57

ciete knowilng 1f the enclosures will sgerve
to prot80u thic lease from expiratlion by virtue of the
discovery and proof of ability to produce, even though
waiting & pipe line hook-up.

Sincerely,

ROYAL DEVULW -:EzIT CO..PANY
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